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Good day, Ms Scher
 
Email below refers,
 
Parties have not agreed as yet and as a result the negotiations are still taking place . The period has further been
 extended to 30 April 2023.
 
Regards

Philisiwe Maphiri

Information Manager
South African Social Security Agency (SASSA)
Tel: +27 12 400 2278
Mobile:  012-400-2278
Email: PhilisiweMap@sassa.gov.za
Web: www.sassa.gov.za

SASSA News @OfficialSASSA

From: Ariella Scher [mailto:ariella.scher@wits.ac.za] 
Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2023 1:01 PM
To: Philisiwe Maphiri
Cc: Caesar Vundule; HO PAIA; Thuto Gabaphethe
Subject: RE: PAIA response letter and documents
 

“CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SASSA’s network. Do not click on links or
 open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.”

 
Dear Sirs/Madams
 
I refer to the below, and our attached PAIA request of 1 December 2022. Thank you for your response (also
 attached for your convenience) and the documents attached thereto.
 
In your response letter to our request, you indicated that –
“Due to unforeseen circumstances the due date [for the MSA review process] is extended to the end of February 2022.”
We assume that the “2022” is a typo which was intended to read “2023”.
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In the circumstances, please can you confirm whether the review process has now concluded, and if so, please
 provide us with the documents detailed in paragraphs 3.1 and 3.2 of Annexure “A”  to our request.
 
We look forward to hearing from you.
 
Kind regards
 
A Scher new signature-01

 

From: Philisiwe Maphiri <PhilisiweMap@sassa.gov.za> 
Sent: Wednesday, 21 December 2022 21:01
To: Ariella Scher <ariella.scher@wits.ac.za>
Cc: Caesar Vundule <CaesarV@sassa.gov.za>; HO PAIA <paia@sassa.gov.za>
Subject: PAIA response letter and documents
 
 
Good day, Ms Scher
 
Please find the attached PAIA response letter and document.
 
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
 

LEGAL DISCLAIMER AND CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE 

This message may contain information which is confidential, private or privileged in nature. If you are not the intended recipient,
 you may not peruse, use, disseminate, distribute or copy this message or file which is attached to this message. If you have
 received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender by e-mail, facsimile or telephone and thereafter return and/or
 destroy the original message. 
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Any views contained in this communication are those of the sender except where the sender specifically states them to be those
 of South African Social Security Agency (SASSA). 

While every care has been taken in preparing this document, no representation, warranty or undertaking (express or implied) is
 given and no responsibility or liability is accepted by the South African Social Security Agency as to the accuracy of the
 information contained herein, that the mail is virus-free, or for any loss arising therefrom.
This communication is intended for the addressee only. It is confidential. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us
 immediately and destroy the original message. You may not copy or disseminate this communication without the permission of the University.
 Only authorised signatories are competent to enter into agreements on behalf of the University and recipients are thus advised that the
 content of this message may not be legally binding on the University and may contain the personal views and opinions of the author, which
 are not necessarily the views and opinions of The University of the Witwatersrand, Johannesburg. All agreements between the University and
 outsiders are subject to South African Law unless the University agrees in writing to the contrary.
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